From:

day, 16 September 2022 4:29 PM

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject: Email Request - September 2022 - Police Recruitment Notes —Prepared

Parliament :

Hel ol

Please see response as per below:

o Number of officers recruited from 2017 to present;
Answer: 1,799

o Number of officer resignations (for all reasons) from 2017 to present;
Answer; 1,357

e Number of officers recruited from 2012 to 2016 (inclusive); and
Answer: 1,306

o Number of officer resignations (for all reasons) from 2012 to 2016 (inclusive)
Answer: 1,211 : '

Have a wonderful weekend.

Kind regards

fic of isinr Wstn stri olice Force
2 Adelaide Terrace, East Perth WA 6004
T: (08) 222 1450

.| W: www.police.wa.gov.au
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L A e s

From: o Seani i e

Sent: Tuesday, 25 October 2022 2:06 P

To: SR

Subject: Fw: Email Request - September 2022 - Police Recruitment Notes - Prepared for

Parliament

From: Commissioner SMAIL <Commissioner@police.wa.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 25 October 2022 1:42 PM
To: G os S

Cc: EBRmEEs

Subject: Email Request - September 2022 - Police Recruitment Notes - Prepared for Parliament

Hello

The data provided for 1,2,3 and 4 are calendar years (January to December). For 2022, the data is up to 14
September 2022.

The net growth of 95 is confirmed.

Kind regards

Offie of Commissioner {estern Australia olice Forc
2 Adelaide Terrace, East Perth WA 6004
T: (08) 9222 1450

2 | W: www.police.wa.gov.au

We acknowledne the tra ianal custadians
of this land and pay our respects to Etders
ash, present and emerging
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<Commissioner@police.wa.gov.a




